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MEMORANDUM 
 

DATE: December 11, 2023  

TO:  Franklin Planning Board 

FROM: Department of Planning and Community Development 

RE:  Balsam Estates 

  Preliminary Subdivision Plan 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. The Applicant, Joel D’Errico, has requested a withdrawal without prejudice.  The Planning 

Board will need to do the following: 

a. Vote to accept the withdrawal or 

b. Vote  not to accept and vote on the project. 

 

Waivers Requested: 

1. Section 300-10 (D) grades (1)(2)(3) cut/fill – fill to exceed 5’ maximum where a 

maximum of 5ft is required. 

2. Section 300-10 (C)(1) Streets- to reduce pavement width to 22ft where 26 ft is required. 

3. Section 300-10 (E) Dead end Streets – to extend the roadway 446’ beyond existing 

Kimberlee Ave having a length of 1,400ft where 600ft maximum is required. 

4. Section 300-13 – other Improvements, Sidewalk – to install no sidewalks where two 

sidewalks are required. 

5. Section 300-10 Streets – Curbing – to allow modified cape cod berm where slant granite 

curb is required. 

 

Comments: 
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